Creating a Complete RFP
Once your business case is agreed, it’s time to
start the process to find your new recruitment
partner. A key element is the request for proposal
(RFP).
Asking the right questions in this process is key to gathering
all the information you need from a supplier.
Below are the ideal questions to ask.

Skip to the next section

Rullion Recruitment Outsourcing Toolkit

19

General and Competitive
Advantage
Q

Please outline your company’s core values,
as well as your mission and vision.

Q

Describe the process improvements and
realisation of benefits you have achieved
with a similarly complex client.

Q

Provide an example of an actual recruitment
process map you have, including control
points and accountable owners, with any of
your clients.

Q

Describe how you will ensure adherence to
Agency Worker Regulations and any other
applicable legislation.

Q

Please provide details of three references
(who we may contact) that demonstrate
your experience of delivering the service
of a similar scale, nature and timescales.

Q

Give an example of a client contract that
you currently run, outlining evidence of
performance, cost control, governance and
compliance with both internal and external
legislative requirements.

Q
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What is your approach to Diversity
and Inclusion?
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Q

Please describe areas where, in your
experience, the client can expect to make
additional savings including cost, service or
process efficiencies should you be appointed
as the recruitment partner and when they
would be realised. Detail the added value
offerings that are part of your proposal.

Q

Please provide details of how you review and
keep up-to-date with industry best practice.

Q

Please detail any upcoming issues, such as
new legislation or tax law changes, that you
consider important in relation to the scope
of services of this RFP.

Q

How do you plan to keep abreast of regulatory
updates/industry trends and announcements
which affect the UK contingent worker labour
market? How is this information translated
into service modification?

Q

What capabilities differentiate your ability to
deliver an unrivalled service?

Q

Are any of your core operations outsourced?
If yes, please give details.

Q

Provide your view on the potential impact
of the Government changes to IR35 on the
contingent worker market, including what
actions you anticipate taking to mitigate the
impact.

Creating a Complete RFP
General and Competitive Advantage continued

Q

Please outline how you work with clients on
added value activity, for example, employer
brand, advertising solutions etc.

Q

How do you manage the rate card to ensure
contracts are appointed on competitive
day rates?

Q

Q

The partnership should provide a
consolidated spreadsheet at the end of the
billing period which lists the relevant key
information and proposed invoice amount –
please outline how this will be delivered.

Q

Please outline how you will manage the
pension auto enrolment process and the
mechanism for managing any subsequent
changes in rate.

Q

Please outline how you will manage the
Agency Worker Regulation process and the
mechanism for managing any subsequent
changes in rate.

Please provide details of initiatives you have
driven to take clients contract maturity to the
next level of efficiency.

Q

What is your continuous improvement
methodology? Please provide an example
where you have implemented, or are in
the process of implementing, continuous
improvement of a task.

Q

Please list potential cost savings you can
offer.

Q

Please outline how you propose a
consolidated invoice process and outline the
proposed timescales.

Q

Based on your experience, please propose
other ways of achieving invoice efficiencies.

Q

Describe the medium in which the invoice
and supporting information will be
produced.
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Technology and Data
Management
Q

Please provide a full specification of your
e-recruitment system.

Q

If the e-recruitment application is to be offered
as a cloud/hosted service, can you describe
how data will be segregated and managed?

Q

Q

Please describe the process a hiring
manager would go through from initial
contingent worker requirement to approval
and processing of timesheets.

Q

What help desk services do you provide and
what are the hours of help desk support?

Q

How do you ensure the e-recruitment system
evolves to meet the changing needs of our
business, market conditions and legislative
requirements?

Q

How will your e-timesheet solution be
configured to accommodate multiple time
recording formats? For example, hourly,
start/end time, daily, professional working
day, allowances, shift patterns, overtime, etc.

Q

Can your e-recruitment solution be
configured to accommodate different
recruitment processes? If so, please provide
two case studies of where you have provided
this to customers.

Q

Provide examples of your reporting cycle
capability, including on demand, weekly,
monthly, quarterly, annually.

Q

Describe how reporting will inform tactical
and strategic decision making, including
resource planning.

Describe how client staff will access the
e-recruitment system.

Q

Please provide samples of the Management
Information that can be accessed via the
e-recruitment system.

Q

How does your e-recruitment solution
manage and support compliance e.g. DBS
check, Right to Work, etc?

Q

Please provide examples of what type of
Management Information reports you can
deliver at short notice and on a regular basis.

Q
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Please confirm the IT solution proposed with
a brief outline on how this would support the
delivery model.

Q

Please provide information on the systems
and technology your company will use to
support the provision of contingent workers
through a defined supply chain.
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Supplier Performance and
Management
Q

Describe what approach or tools would be
used to measure and manage supplier’s
performance.

Q

From your experience, what are the most
relevant KPIs you believe will help us
collaboratively manage supplier performance?

Q

Please advise of your organisation’s previous
experiences in engaging and managing
suppliers.

Q

How will you ensure supply partners provide
services to the mandatory required service
levels?

Q

Please explain how supply partners will be
managed to ensure a seamless service is
provided and how risks will be controlled.

Q

How would you assist in evolving the optimal
agency supply chain? Please demonstrate
where a similar approach has been
implemented.

Q

How would you propose engagement with
the defined agencies is managed?

Q

How would you ensure an agency’s longterm commitment to the client?

Q

Describe your process for tracking and
measuring an agency’s performance for
submitting and placing quality candidates,
including your process for communicating
feedback to agencies.

“Rullion believes strongly in building a collaborative
relationship with suppliers and has a keen
understanding of how to get the best out of them.”
Shared Services Manager
Neutral Vendor Partner
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Account Management and
Continuous Improvement
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Q

Please explain how you would ensure
continuous improvement and innovation.
Provide examples of where you have provided
benefits to customers in this context.

Q

Please outline your typical account
management structure for contracts of
a similar scale, value and nature.

Q

Please include your approach to building and
maintaining working relationships with Hiring
Managers at all levels.

Q

Describe your relationship management
approach to supporting Hiring Managers
to recruit.

Q

Describe the account management
team organisational structure that will be
implemented.

Q

Describe what approach or tools would be
used to measure and manage operational
performance.

Q

Describe the corrective actions taken and
timeline to resolve a performance issue
identified by either yourselves, or the client.

Q

Please provide the name of the person and
a supporting role profile (including their
credentials) who will be your main Account
Manager should your company be appointed
the recruitment partner.
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Q

Using a real time example, describe how you
have demonstrated flexibility in supplying
resources to a client, in locations where you
were perhaps not physically present. What
sourcing channels did you use and how did
you attract applicants to less likely locations
of work?

Q

Provide an example of an actual recruitment
process map you have, including control
points and accountable owners, with any
of your clients.

Q

Describe how you will propose to
co-ordinate recruitment between all
locations and branches.

Q

Please outline how your company deals with
instances when resources cannot be found in
a timely fashion and how it proactively works
to limit these instances to a bare minimum.

Q

Describe the ongoing assessment you use
to monitor the performance of contingent
workers.

Q

Describe how you will manage leave and
sickness for contingent workers, and how
you would ensure that the client is kept
informed.

Performance Metrics and
Monitoring
Q

Provide an outline SLA that you feel should
be added to support the provision for the
service described within this document.

Q

Provide an overview of how you would
propose to define, measure and report the
savings delivered.

Q

Provide details of your proposed approach
for measuring customer satisfaction.

Q

Q

Please provide a list of established key
performance indicators (KPI) currently being
used to measure performance, along with
examples of current performance levels.

Provide an overview of your proposed SLA
structure with key metrics and your proposal
regarding service remediation in the event
of sub-optimal performance against defined
metrics.

Q

Describe how you ensure each candidate
has an excellent experience via all sourcing
methods.

Q

Demonstrate how you proactively ensure
service levels are met/exceeded.

“The standard of support provided both on-site and off-site
is of a high standard and is continually improving. Rullion
has been prepared to offer services above and beyond their
contractual obligations.”
Contracts Manager
MSP Partner
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Implementation
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•

During the implementation phase, what
approach would you take regarding the
investigation of current processes in order
to establish improvements?

•

Please attach a project plan for
implementation and mobilisation including
milestones, timescales, risks and resources.

•

Please provide a project plan outlining how
you will achieve the successful delivery of the
enduring operating model.

•

Please provide details of the project
methodology your company will use to support
implementation of the new work arrangements
and the transition of contingent workers.
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•

Describe the process and associated time
scales of how you intend to take over the
responsibility of providing new contingent
workers to the client as the Managed Service
Provider, and how you intend to minimise
disruption to the client’s day-to-day business
operations.

•

Demonstrate your approach to managing
change in contingent worker process/policy,
both during implementation and ongoing, to
ensure full utilisation/maximum value add.

•

Describe your implementation and supporting
project management methodology. What are
the typical implementation challenges and
how do you overcome them?

About Rullion
We exist to unlock the potential in all of us, by
creating products, services and experiences that
help make the world of work more fun and fulfilling.
We’re committed to evolving with our clients, priding ourselves on being the
trusted partner of some of the UKs best-known brands.

Managed Solutions

Talent Consultancy

100% retention of our clients with an
“excellent” NPS rating

Multi-award winning innovative talent
solution service

Staffing Solutions

myRecruiter

Average tenure of our 175 recruitment
professionals is six years

Flexible recruitment technology

For more information about Rullion
and our outsourcing solutions,
get in touch:
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Melissa Harrison
E: Melissa.Harrison@rullion.co.uk
T: 0203 201 1240

